

10:01:32 From Bryan Miller To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Good morning, Rick! Hey, would you mind posting the link to the confluence material in the chat?

10:02:43 From Joseph Moreau : It is amazing how many beards are present today.

10:03:34 From Stephen Heath : Stephen Heath, InfoSec, TAP team @ Chancellor's Office

10:04:03 From Rico Bianchi : None are as good as your beard Joe.

10:04:13 From Jennifer Coleman : Jennifer Coleman, Director of the Student Success Suite at the CCC Technology Center. Supporting Rick on Logistics for TTAC.

10:04:14 From Gregg Atkins : Gregg Atkins, Executive Director, Council of Chief Librarians CCC

10:04:16 From Bryan Miller : Good morning. Bryan Miller, VP Communications and Technology at the FoundationCCC (non-voting)

10:04:43 From Cheryl Aschenbach : Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC Secretary and co-chair of TTAC

10:04:50 From Candace Robertson : Candace Robertson, Operations Manager CCC TechConnect with Rico Bianchi

10:05:01 From Robert L Stewart Jr : Good morning. Robert L Stewart Jr - ASCCC

10:05:05 From Gary Moser : Hello! Gary Moser VC IT\CIO Kern CCD. Representing CISOA

10:05:09 From Gary Bird CCCCCO : Gary Bird. Chancellor's Office. Technology Specialist and Grant Monitor.

10:05:19 From Craig Rutan : Craig Rutan, Senate President at Santiago Canyon College, ASCCC Rep

10:05:36 From Sean Burke : Good Morning! Sean Burke, Consultant at CCCTC

10:06:07 From Fredrick Rocha© : Good morning! Fred Rocha, Coast College CIO, representative of CISOA

10:06:18 From Alexander Jackl : Alex Jackl,, Data Governance and Management Lead, Chancellor's Office.

10:06:36 From Deb Barker-Garcia : Good Morning - Deb Barker-Garcia - CCCCCO- TAP & Educational Services & Support

10:06:46 From JC Sales : Good morning everyone and happy new year. JC Sales, Executive Director of Program Development - Foundation for California Community Colleges. Here to provide contract and procurement support.

10:07:05 From Gian Gayatao : Good morning! Gian Gayatao, Student Rep., Legislative Affairs Director at the SSSCC

10:07:30 From Russell Grant : Good morning Russell Grant DII grant monitor CCCCCO

10:07:53 From Daryl Lal : Daryl Lal, Ofc of Information Security, Chancellor's Office.

10:08:14 From Robert Coutts : Good morning. Robert Coutts Programmer Analyst 3 Citrus College representing CSEA

10:08:17 From Elaine Kuo : Good morning! Elaine Kuo, RP Group rep (Foothill College)

10:08:20 From Rico Bianchi : Good Morning

Rico Bianchi

Director

CCC TechConnect

10:09:15 From Kyllingstad, Tim : Good morning - Tim Kyllingstad -
CAPED Rep -@ Cerritos College.

10:14:33 From Suzanne Wakim : Is there any talk of funding for Zoom
decreasing?

10:14:56 From Rick Snodgrass To Rico Bianchi(privately) : Hi Rico -
could you post those stats here for the record?

10:15:01 From Fredrick Rocha© : What is the date range for the 80M
mark?

10:15:38 From Rick Snodgrass : I asked Rico to post the main Zoom
stats here for the record.

10:16:09 From Fredrick Rocha© : @Rick - Thank you that will be helpful
to share with others.

10:16:40 From Suzanne Wakim : Maybe limit storage space per person?

10:17:07 From Suzanne Wakim : A lot of the recordings folks have are
probably not necessary (I know I have a bunch that can be deleted).

10:17:12 From Michael Tuitasi : We've piloted Otter A.I. The faculty
and students love it. \$50,000 for a thousand users.

10:17:32 From Rick Snodgrass To Cheryl Aschenbach(privately) : Do
you want to mention chat comments?

10:18:42 From Elaine Kuo : Are there any issues with (student)
consent?

10:18:57 From Cheryl Aschenbach To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : yes
when they stop talking :)

10:19:31 From Michael Tuitasi : No. Proctorio is a different story. :)

10:19:51 From Rick Snodgrass To Cheryl Aschenbach(privately) :
Indeed:>)

10:20:15 From Michael Tuitasi : Also using Otter for trainings and
professional development.

10:23:21 From Robert L Stewart Jr : Synchronous sessions need to be
maintained for possible DOE audits

10:24:25 From Suzanne Wakim : Downloading the Zoom recordings is one
options, but I don't think the captions would come with the download.
That makes double work for downloading as a solution.

10:26:51 From Michael Tuitasi : Students having spoke out against it.
Very strongly

10:27:24 From Elaine Kuo : Yes, students are not fans

10:28:22 From Cheryl Aschenbach : the use of Proctorio and similar
apps to monitor students is a nationwide issue in higher ed

10:28:23 From Rico Bianchi To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : I'll check
to see if Zoom using Otter would allow for downloading the caption
file simultaneously.

10:30:48 From Robert L Stewart Jr : @ One is very valuable

10:35:13 From Robert L Stewart Jr : another need are online course
designers to help faculty

10:36:05 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Jump
forward as Barney is talking- he is jumping right to the specific
slides.

10:36:16 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Then jump back - sorry

10:37:01 From Suzanne Wakim : and accessibility specialists along with course designers

10:38:18 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : I would let Barney go through all the specific slides and when we finish CENIC then go back to Slide 7 then

10:39:29 From Cheryl Aschenbach : @Suzanne and @Robert, YES!

10:41:09 From Rick Snodgrass To Alexander Jackl(privately) : I'll do my best! - Thanks for the tips, Alex

10:42:58 From David Kendall : I can comment on the scope and topics covered in the workshops.

10:46:41 From Elaine Kuo : Yes, that was my question too

11:02:56 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : I would go back to slide 7 now

11:03:18 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : It has CENIC on it and will prompt Barney on the next thing.

11:03:51 From Rick Snodgrass To Alexander Jackl(privately) : What is the subject of 7?

11:04:40 From Gregg Atkins : Will the new satellite internet effort provide another solution for us?

11:05:04 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : DII Priorities.

11:05:33 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : That will be the last slide before we go to 2021 Planning

11:05:55 From Rick Snodgrass To Alexander Jackl(privately) : Waiting for Cenic to be done

11:06:20 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Okay

11:06:51 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Thanks - next time we will have an opening summary and closing summary slide. Sorry to make you bounce around.

11:14:47 From Rick Snodgrass To Alexander Jackl(privately) : That would be good - I didn't get this deck until 20 minutes before the meeting - a little more lead time would be really nice too!

11:18:54 From Alexander Jackl To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Yeah!

11:24:43 From Rick Snodgrass To Jennifer Coleman(privately) : Great overview - they needed to hear all that

11:24:51 From Kyllingstad, Tim : With all of the applications that are using SMS/texting including as just mentioned CCCApply and other systems --Is there a possibility of getting a centralized SMS offering in place.. For the economy of scale??

11:24:51 From Jennifer Coleman To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Thanks!

11:25:38 From Elaine Kuo : Issue of fraudulent applications is super relevant; it's an increasing issue in a fully online space.

11:32:22 From Rick Snodgrass To Bill Rawlings(privately) : Glad you were able to join the meeting, Bill! I've been busy in the background:>

11:35:25 From Bill Rawlings To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Thanks Rick!

11:43:59 From Michael Tuitasi : Great points Bill
11:44:14 From Rick Snodgrass To Jennifer Coleman(privately) : Bill is right on!
11:46:56 From Rico Bianchi : Sorry, Zoom number of 80 million classes/meetings was incorrect.
8,024,482 classes/meetings since Zoom was implemented.
7,763,767 March 1st - December 31st 2020
782TB - Total Zoom cloud storage usage to date
11:47:36 From Nabil Fares : This makes more sense. Thank you Rico
11:47:48 From Rick Snodgrass : Thanks, Rico!
11:47:55 From Fredrick Rocha© : Thanks Rico!
11:51:27 From Rick Snodgrass To Jennifer Coleman(privately) : I did that!
11:52:13 From Rick Snodgrass : Tentative next meeting - Monday May 10th from 1 -4 PM
11:52:19 From Michael Tuitasi : Thanks Everyone
11:52:33 From Rick Snodgrass : I'll be sure to remind everyone on the listserv.
11:53:16 From Rick Snodgrass : It will be posted on our Confluence space - of course!
11:55:09 From Robert L Stewart Jr : also an enrollment management point of view
11:55:09 From David Kendall To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : Can you point me to the Participatory Governance Handbook?
11:55:16 From Rick Snodgrass : This recording will be posted there as well.
11:55:45 From Rick Snodgrass To David Kendall(privately) : Are you talking about our TTAC charter?
11:56:30 From David Kendall To Rick Snodgrass(privately) : I'm referring to the item that Bill discussed earlier and throughout this meeting. Apparently it was mentioned at BOG? Just want to know where to see this artifact.
11:56:35 From Barney Gomez : SMS txting is something I can look at through the college buys program
11:58:40 From Cheryl Aschenbach : Direct link: <https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/cccchan/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=BW7SJJ6F1993>